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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Joseant Cardoso-rojo Ucard021@fiu.edu] 

Sent: Monday, June 13,2011 6:27 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Rosario Rojo's Motion to Postpone Hearing 

Attachments: MOTION.docx 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached please find Complainant, Rosario Rojo's, Motion to Postpone Hearing. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Joseant Cardoso-rojo <jcard021@fiu.edu> 
Date: Mon, Jun 13,2011 at 6:19 PM 
Subject: URGENT: Rosario Rojo's Motion to Postpone Hearing 
To: chairman.graham@psc.date.flus 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached please find Complainant, Rosario Rojo's, Motion to Postpone Hearing. 

Sincerely, 

Josie Cardoso-Rojo 

Joseant Cardoso-Rojo 
Community Service Chair 
Phi Mu Fraternity Theta Gamma Chapter 
(786) 537-0312 
jcard021 @fiu.edu 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Rosario Rojo, Docket No. 110069E 
Complainant \ \ ~O\slct. - t. ~ 

-~ 

COMPLAINANT'S MOTION TO POSTPONE HEARING 

COMES NOW Complainant, Rosario Rojo, and files this Motion to Postpone Hearing 

due to the following fact. 

1. 	 Additional time is necessary in order to file discovery. 

2. 	 Florida Power & Light Co. has acted with malice and in bad faith. 

3. 	 Florida Power & Light Co. has abused its power by utilizing deceptive and unfair 

debt collection practices. 

4. 	 Florida Power & Light Co. deceptive debt collection practices have prevented 

Complainant from gathering necessary documentation. 

5. 	 Complainant has not received the PSC's recommendations and would like to review 

recommendations prior to hearing. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant respectfully requests this Commission grant her Motion to 

Postpone Hearing for at least thirty (30) days, and until a date which is convenient for all counsel 

involved. 

Respectfully submitted, 

(s/) Rosario Rojo 
Rosario Rojo 
2510 S.W. 17 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
(786) 389-1763 
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